Fw: FW: CBO and Field Hours deadline is quickly approaching! Linus Cappelli Log

Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Tue 8/6/2024 10:12 AM

To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Cc:Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>

U 1 attachments (610 KB)
Linus Cappelli Classroom Hours Log.pdf;

Hi Shalimar,
This forwarded email from Austen Anderson verifies 7.5 hours on Linus's Classroom Hours Log. | believe that is enough to complete
their conditional hours requirement.

Thanks!

Kind regards-
Holly

evergreen

Master in Teaching

Holly Berchet-Hall (she/her)

MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM Il E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

E; Book time to meet with me

From: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>

Subject: FW: FW: CBO and Field Hours deadline is quickly approaching!

Email confirmation of Linus’s hours in Anderson’s classroom.

From: Austen Anderson <aeanderson@osd.wednet.edu>

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 9:00 AM

To: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: FW: CBO and Field Hours deadline is quickly approaching!

Yes! Linus was in my classroom for those dates.
best,

On Mon, Aug 5, 2024 at 12:21 PM Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu> wrote:

Hi Austen,
| hope you are enjoying your summer! | was hoping you could confirm that our MiT teacher candidate, Linus Cappelli, completed
the observation hours indicated on the attached form. It looks like maybe your paraprofessional, Ms. Johansen (?) signed for Linus


https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C4fc2ceeebef64ef3dd5c08dcb63affe3%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638585611732493611%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e6PpoiDDkcP1NPps9s2bcJi1CIq3ZFpLkCfWnfqs7oY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C4fc2ceeebef64ef3dd5c08dcb63affe3%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638585611732493611%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e6PpoiDDkcP1NPps9s2bcJi1CIq3ZFpLkCfWnfqs7oY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C4fc2ceeebef64ef3dd5c08dcb63affe3%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638585611732508527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HMFM1SphVtbIREnwzjG7LLxWE1b6tjuFtsag%2Fg0PZvw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu

but | do not have her email address to confirm. Can you please confirm that Linus observed in your classroom this past spring for
7.5 hours?
Thank you!

Kind Regards,

Sunshine Campbell, Ph.D., NBCT
Pronouns: she/her

Director, Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College

% evergreen

Master in Teaching

From: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>

Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 at 2:01 PM

To: Pedersen, Shalimar <Shalimar.Pedersen@evergreen.edu>, Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Subject: FW: CBO and Field Hours deadline is quickly approaching!

Forwarding this to both of you from Linus Cappelli to complete hours.

Austen Anderson

(He/Him)

Hansen HAP K/1

Room 3

Aeanderson@osd.wednet.edu

Classroom Phone Number: 360-596-7440
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